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Riveya, Maribel

From: Idipre@daytonadetailingproducts.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 1:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request for P10000012675
Attachments: bottom.letterhead

Good Afternoon,

| am writing in regards to Daytona Detailing Products, Inc. { P10000012675 ) to request an address change to
the

PRINCIPLE ADDRESS from 4001 S. Ocean Dr. Suite #7C Hollywood,FL 33019 to
3801 S. Ocean Dr. Suite #7R Hollywood, FL 33019

MAILING ADDRESS from 9803 Carlsdale Drive Riverview, FL 33578 to
3801 8. Ocean Dr. Suite #7R Hollywood, FL 33019

OFFICER/Director Detail Address for the following

Robert J. Modesto II (President) from 9803 Carlsdale Drive Riverview, FL 33578 to
3801 S. Ocean Dr. Suite #7R Hollywood, FL 33019

Laiza C. Dipre (Vice President) from 9803 Carlsdale Drive Riverview, FL 33578 to
3801 S. Ocean Dr. Suite #7R Hollywood, FL 33019

If there are any issues with this request please inform mie as soon as possible. Thank you.

Laiza C. Dipre

Vice-President

Daytona Detailing Products, Inc.
T. 786-234-2662

F. 954-399.9299

LDipre@daytonadetailingproducts.com
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